
From: Karen Kashdan <email redacted> 
Sent: 17 September 2021 13:03 
To: licensing 
Subject:Re: The Fox Eating & Drinking House, West Hoathly 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 
Categories: Orange Category 
[You don't often get email from mail redacted. Learn why this is important at  
http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification.] 

Dear Jon Bryant 

Thank you for your reply explaining the procedures that are being undergone in respect of the new  
Premises Licence for the Leaseholder of the above premises. 

I confirm that this comment confirming that we live just across Finches Field and have never had any 
issues with noise etc.is in relation to the objective Prevention of a Public Nuisance. To expand on this 
we are not disturbed by noise during licensing hours or at closing time and although we have heard 
the bands on occasion they do not disturb our enjoyment of our own garden and they always finish 
at a respectful time so as not to cause disturbance into the night. 

I hope this will be of help to support the application. 

Kind regards 

Steve & Karen Kashdan 

email redacted

number redacted

> On 17 Sep 2021, at 12:31, licensing <licensing@midsussex.gov.uk> wrote:

> Dear Steve & Karen Kashdan,

> Thank you for your email in respect of the application for a new Premises Licence at The Fox, West

Hoathly. To be clear, the Premises Licence that is currently granted to the premises is not under  

consideration. This Licence remains in existence and is not affected by the application under  

consideration. The issues surrounding the current licence is a matter strictly between the pertinent 
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parties and not a matter for the Licensing Authorities involvement unless particular issues 
affect either the promotion of the 'Licensing Objectives' or impacts on the requirements of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

> The application currently being considered is solely for the grant of a new Premises Licence for the

current Leaseholder. 

> In respect of applications made under the Licensing Act 2003 relevant representations can be
made in opposition to, or in support of, an application and can be made by any individual,

 body or business that  has grounds to do so. 

> In Licensing Applications a representation is only "relevant" if it relates to the likely effect of the
grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the Licensing Objectives.

> There are four Licensing Objectives which are of equal importance. They are:

> 1.      The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

> 2.      The Prevention of Public Nuisance

> 3.      The Promotion of Public Safety

> 4.      The Protection of Children from harm

> Therefore, to be accepted in licensing applications a representation must be relevant to one or
more

of the objectives. I am not permitted to accept any representations that are not relevant under the 
Act. 

> I note your comments in the second sentence of your email. Potentially these comments surround
the

promotion of the licensing objective of Prevention of a Public Nuisance by the applicant. This 
includes noise nuisance. Are you able to confirm that this comment is in relation to this objective 
and if possible are you able to provide any other information in this respect. 

> Please note that the consultation period ends at 23:59 hours tonight (17/09) and I would need to
receive this information by this time. 

> Kind regards

>



> Jon Bryant

> 

> Jon Bryant 

> Senior Licensing Officer

> Mid Sussex District Council

> Environmental Health

> 01444 477428

> jon.bryant@midsussex.gov.uk

> https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%
2F& amp;

data=04%7C01%7Clicensing%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cbf542d170d1d419891dd08d979d31b59%
7C24 8de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C637674769865429164%7CUnknown%
7CTWFpbGZsb 3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%
7C1000&amp;sdata= OBWyLsxS5b5X9ZCZpRbijXsL%2F7PsFtHdJ5tzASBgbKI%3D&amp;reserved=> 

> 'Working together for a better Mid Sussex'

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Karen Kashdan <email redacted>

> Sent: 16 September 2021 17:44

> To: licensing <licensing@midsussex.gov.uk>

> Subject: The Fox Eating & Drinking House, West Hoathly

> [You don't often get email from email redacted. Learn why this is important at

http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification.] 

> To whom it may concern

> I understand an application for a license is currently being considered for the above premises. In
connection with this and as very local residents in West Hoathly my husband and I would like to add 
our support to the application. We live just across Finches Field and have never had any issues with 
noise  



etc. We do visit the pub from time to time and we are very happy to have this available to us. We  

believe that Claire and Tim have done an amazing job of keeping the business going during lockdown 

and beyond and have supported locals with different options such as take away and a shop. It would 
be a huge loss to the community if the license was not granted. 

> Steve & Karen Kashdan

> number redacted

> Sent from my iPhone

> The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of

Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from 
disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third 
party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any 
attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the 
named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or 
forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this 
email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any 
attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken 
precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out 
your own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by 
law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection 
with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email 
and any attachments. 




